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From: Ruffatto, Peter M.
To: Jill  Nixon
Cc: Elizabeth Swavola (eswavola@Vera.org); Ryan Anderson; Darlene Peterson; Hammill, Daniel C.
Subject: RE: Responses to VERA Report draft due tomorrow
Date: Tuesday, October 17, 2017 4:26:01 PM

Hi Liz,
 
Here are my comments:
 

1.      The point made on page 19 regarding DWLS:  Grouping the three
different types of DWLS violations together is not appropriate in my
opinion.  DWLS - first degree is a serious charge:  Here is what the
Washington Courts/legislature has said about his violation:
 

The act calls for the revocation of the privilege of operating a
vehicle where one has demonstrated his disregard for the
traffic safety of others by accumulating the specified number of
bail forfeitures or convictions. The governmental interest involved
is that of the protection of the individuals who use the highways.
Even fundamental liberties cannot be used to jeopardize the
members of the community and where one does so use his
liberties, he is subject to having said liberties curtailed.
 

State v. Scheffel, 82 Wn.2d 872.  A conviction for this charge leads to
mandatory imprisonment and is based on the individual's designation as
a habitual offender.
 

2.      The point made on page 25 regarding the time to process cases would
be much more useful if it were focused on the time to resolve cases of
those in custody.  I see that the footnote addresses this.  It would be
helpful if the footnote language was moved to the body of the report
because it is an important point for understanding the significance of the
information presented.

 
3.      Also on page 25, a citation to the benchmark authorities would be

helpful.
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4.      Page 27: I believe that grouping all DWLS offenses is not appropriate, at

least without explanation, for the reason noted above.  Lay readers may
react to this point because they have heard of the controversy over

DWLS 3rd degree, but may not be inclined to want LE to forego
incarceration when presented with the facts underlying a habitual
offender.  This is especially true then the state has mandated
incarceration for those convicted of the offense, i.e. recognizing the
public safety at issue.
 

5.      Regarding this language on page 28:  "To provide law enforcement with
another option in lieu of arrest, stakeholders from the cities should
identify low-level municipal offenses that could be decriminalized and
reclassified as civil charges, like nuisance offenses. By removing certain
low-level offenses from their criminal codes, municipalities within
Whatcom County can safely reduce their jail use while continuing to hold
people accountable," I note that Bellingham has reviewed its code
periodically for this purpose and within the past 2 years has
decriminalized at least one offense relating to garbage.  This was done
specifically for the purpose of eliminating the potential for jail, even
though the rare use of this charge for jail was when no other
enforcement effort proved successful.  I question the characterization of
decriminalization as adding "another option."  It eliminates the option of
pursuing a criminal charge, even if law enforcement is faced with a
repeat offender who refuses to comply with the law when faced only
with civil penalties.  This may be something the community wants, but I
would not characterize it as providing "another option" to LE.

 
Thank you for the opportunity to comment.
 
Peter M. Ruffatto
City Attorney
210 Lottie Street
Bellingham, WA  98225
360 778-8270
pruffatto@cob.org
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by attorney-client or other privilege and should be treated as confidential.  If you believe
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From: Jill Nixon [mailto:JNixon@co.whatcom.wa.us] 
Sent: Tuesday, October 17, 2017 10:11 AM
To: Jill Nixon <JNixon@co.whatcom.wa.us>
Cc: Elizabeth Swavola (eswavola@Vera.org) <eswavola@Vera.org>
Subject: Responses to VERA Report draft due tomorrow
 
Task Force Members, assistants, and proxies:
 
Reminder that feedback to Liz on the draft VERA report are due tomorrow.  Her contact
information is below.  If you email her directly, please copy me.
 
Liz Swavola 
Senior Program Associate
Vera Institute of Justice
233 Broadway, 12th Floor
New York, NY 10279
t 212 376 3034
c 646 737 3621
@verainstitute
eswavola@vera.org
 
 
 
 
Jill Nixon
 
Legislative Coordinator
Whatcom County Council Office
311 Grand Avenue, Suite 105
Bellingham, WA 98225
360-778-5010
NOTICE:  All emails and attachments sent to and from Whatcom County are public records and may be
subject to disclosure pursuant to the Public Records Act (RCW 42.56)
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